



Lantronix

7535 Irvine Center Drive Suite 100, Irvine CA 92618
TEL: 949-453-7127 FAX: 949-453-3995

2017/10/16

Dear Whom it may concert,

Re: Certification of xPico 200 product for Lantronix, Inc.

We have used the company name Lantronix and Lantronix, Inc on the documentation related to the certification of the xPico 240 and xPico 250 module. For the purposes of this certification, Lantronix and Lantronix, Inc. are the same company.

In addition, xPico 200 and xPico® 200 Series Wi-Fi® IoT Gateway Module are both trade names for the xPico 240 and xPico 250 models.

(Product description, model name)

xPico® 200 Series Wi-Fi® IoT Gateway Module/ xPico 240, xPico 250

FCC ID: R68XPICO200

IC ID: 3867A-XPICO200

Sincerely,

Client's signature

Client's name / title: Daryl Robert Miller / VP of Engineering

Contact information / address: Lantronix / 7535 Irvine Center Drive Suite 100, Irvine CA 92618